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Thursday Januar-v .1A 7008 R.14 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To 

Cc: 

Subject: 
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HQ pilot project participa 	• - - 	- _ - a - - lod -de 44 OS 	II. I. - SOI- • • I -  . -mate definitions, 
particularly the views that 	  Given that input, we 
offer the following revised definition for review and feedback. It represents only a wor<inci definition. which we can rifine as 
we proceed with  the project. Initial feedback should be provided by COB today to PA 	  

• 

AU, please advise me of your thoughts on the new definition. It looks like theljlistened to the pilot offices during the video 
conference but the definition mi• ht still need some refinement! 

ea 	  ation ab 	tim nd loc 	n of tr 	our repr es.,  

I will make myself available for a trip to FBIHQ during the week of Feb 6. 
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-----Original Message-- 
From: 	 II(FBI) 
Sent: 	 Thitrcdav laniiarv1Q 7nriA 7.11 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Model Field Offices, 

Additionally, ASACs, please let me know your availability during the week of 2/6-2/10. We would like to bring you back to 
discuss the Pilots. 

4"P  Please remind your team representatives reporting on Monday, 1/23, the team training will begin at 8:30 a.m. in room 
11700 (media room), located on the 11th floor. 

■■■■■■■■■.mALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 06-30-2011 BY 65179 DME1/5711 
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• 
SF) (FBI)  

Relatedly, based on field participant input, we have) 
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